

Contact

+989373342595 (Mobile)
bullblue714@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/iamirmad
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Research
Teaching
Management

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Persian (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

An Entrepreneur's Checklist

Amirreza Ma'dani

Assistant Translator at Translation Office 960 of Tehran

Summary

A multi-skilled reliable Persian English translator with a #proven #ability to translate official documents from Persian to English #and vice #versa.# Experienced computer science and code teacher with a #demonstrated history of working in the Institute for the Intellectual Development of Children and Young Adults. Professional and articulate tourist guide who is fully aware of diversity and multicultural #issues.#

As a translator, my experience covers the translation of all governmental documents, official certificates, financial statements, audit reports and etc.

Experience

Translation Office 960 of Tehran

Assistant Translator

January 2019 - Present (1 year 4 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

Self-Employed

Freelance Tourist Guide

September 2015 - Present (4 years 8 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

Code.org

Code Teacher

January 2016 - Present (4 years 4 months)

Tehran, Iran

I Inspire my students to try computer science and learn how to code, The first step to introducing children to how to code is the Hour of Code.

The goal of the Hour of Code is not to teach anybody to become an expert computer scientist in one hour. One hour is only enough to learn that computer science is fun and creative, that it is accessible at all ages, for all students, regardless of background.

By the end of this course, students create their very own custom game or story that they can share.

Institute for the Intellectual Development of Children and Young Adults (IIDCYA)

Computer Science Teacher

June 2016 - August 2016 (3 months)

Tehran, Iran

I'm preparing a group of children for their future about what technologies will be invented and what the world is going to be based on Moore's law by teaching them how to program a computer or how to code; because it makes their mind computational and teaches them how to think.

This is a global plan that Code organization started and has inspired many students successfully, all the curriculum that is teaching by me is powered by Code.org

Education

Arm Melody Multilingual Music Institute

Violin · (2016)

Razi Research Center

Nanotechnology · (2015)